
Cox Paul 

Subject: FW: Pilot Questions 

From: Cox Paul 
Sent: Wedne,sda1v. AIJQu,st 
To: Juan Galli 
Subject: FW: Pilot Questions 

Hello Juan: 

It has been a while; hope all is well with you. Work has been very busy (including a recent voice recorder with 
Venezuelans), and I have not been able to get back to you about this accident. The Board has just published some 
information, but I first need to find out if you/7063 are still interested in maintaining party status to this accident. You 
have not responded to repeated emails, which is part of the requirement to maintain that party status. 

Please advise; if I don't hear from you by COB Friday, particularly with responses to the below questions, I'll 
unfortunately have to assume there no longer is any interest on your/7063 part and will terminate your party member 
status. 

Thanks, 
Paul 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE- THIS E-MAIL TRANSMISSION MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT 
IS PRIVILEGED, CONFIDENTIAL, PROPRIETARY, SUBJECT TO COPYRIGHT, AND/OR EXEMPT 
FROM DISCLOSURE UNDER APPLICABLE LAW. IT IS FOR THE USE OF INTENDED RECIPIENTS 
ONLY. If you are not an intended recipient of this message, please notify the original sender immediately by 
forwarding what you received and then delete all copies of the correspondence and attachments from your 
computer system. Any use, distribution, or disclosure of this message by unintended recipients is not authorized 
and may be unlawful. 
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Cox Paul 

From: 
Sent 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Your message 

To: 

Sent: 8/7/2013 1:41PM 

was read on 8i7/2013 2:01 PM. 

Juan Galli 
Wednesday, August 07, 2013 2:02 PM 
Cox Paul 
Read: Pilot Questions 
A TT126891.txt 
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